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COMPLAINT

Puisuant to the provisions d the Federa Trade Conmission Act and the Clayton Act,
and byvirtue of the athority vested in it bysaid Acts, the &derl Trade Commissin, having
reason to believe that RespomieCardinal Helth, Inc.’s (‘Cardind Health”) acquisition of
celtain assets of Btech, violated Seion 5 of the Fderd TradeCommesion Act, as anmeled,
15 U.S.C. 8 45, and Section 7 of the @awyAct, as mmended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and it appeg
to the Comnssion that a proeglingin respetthereofwould be in the public intesg hereby
isaues its Camplaint, gating its charges & follows:

. SUMMARY

1. Nuclea phamacies povide raliopharmaeuticals to lockhospitals and
cardiology clinics, which use thproducts to diagose and ti& varous diseases.



Il. RESPONDENT CARDINAL HEALTH

3. Respondent Cardinal ldkh is a corpation orgnized, exisng and doing
business undemd byvirtue of the lavs of the State aDhio, with its principal executive offise
at 7000 Cardinal Plag®ublin, Ohio 43017.

4. Cadina Hedth is a$ hillion hedth care sevices mmpany. Cadina Hedlth is
one of thdeadingsuppliers of phanaceiticals and medal produds in the world. Cardinal
Hedlth is dso aleading manufacturer of medical and surgical produdts, including gloves,
surgcal appael, and fluid managment produs. I addition, Cardinal Hdid operats the
nation’s largest retwork of nudear phamacies.

. THE ACQUISITION

5. On or dout dly 31, 2009, Cardinal Hdth 414, ILC, a whollyowned subsidiary
of CardindHealth, entead into an Aset Purchas&greanent (the Agreement”) with Biotech
Pharmay, Inc., Botech Pharmey of Northen Arizona, LLC, Biotech Niclea, LLC, Biotech
Cyclotron, LLC, Souhwest Cylotron, LLC, Biotech Cglotron of Nev Mexico, LLC, Biotech
Cyclotron of Aiizona, LLC, Biotech Cyglotron of Teas, LLC, LeroyCandela, Scott Nelson,
Mark Friedlande and Cennis Eshima (coll¢wely “Biotech”).

6. Pursuant to the Aganent, Cardinal Halth acquied cetain asses of Bioted,
including nu¢ear pharmaies ownd by Bioted in Las Vajas, Neada, AbuquerqueNew
Mexico, and EPaso, Texas (the “Ajuisition”).

IV. JURISDICTION

7. At dl times relevant herein, Cardina Health is, and has been, engaged in
“commerce” as deihed in Section 1 of the Clagn Act, as mmended, 15 U.S.C. § 12, and is, and
has bee, a “@rpordion” whose business is in orfafts “commere” as defined in Sdmon 4 of
the Felerd TradeCommssion Act, as anmeled, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

V. RELEVANT PRODUCT MARKET
8. The rdevant product market in which to andyze theé€ffects d the Acquisition is

the prodution, sale, and distribution of singtdoton emission computed tomogjnat
(“SPECT") radiopharmaeuticals (&0 refered to as “low @ergy radiophamaceuticals)).



VI. RELEVANT GEOGRAPHIC MARKET

9. The rdevant gogaphicmarkes in which to analye the efécts of the
Acquisition are i Albuquerque New Mexico and sumwunding aeas (the “Albuquerque

market”); (ii) El Pasq Texas and surounding areas (he“El Pasomaket”); and (iii) Las Vegas,
Nevada and suoundingares (the Las Vegas marke).

VIl. STRUCTURE OF THE MARKETS

10.  Prior to the Acquisition, Cardinal Hila and Bioteb wele the onlytwo providers
of low enegy fadiofIBRO <IN hew 80 drdydvoqadvidere 0 0.0000ichO Tc 0.0000 Tw (ketj A.0000 0.)Tj



IX. ENTRY CONDITIONS

14. Entry into the rdevant markets would not be timely, likely, or sufficient to
prevent or detetthe likelyanticompetitive déds of the Acquisition. Entrantsda significant
bariiers in cgturing sufficient business to replicate tlsealeand strenth of either Cedinal or
Bioted prior to the Aquisition.

X. VIOLATIONS CHARGED

15. The Ageamnent constitutes a violation of Section 5 of tleel€al Trade
Commssion Act, as anmeled, 15 U.S.C. 8§ 45.

16.  The Aquisition maysubstantiallfessen comggion or tend to cree a
monopolyin violation of Section 7 of the Clagn Act, as mended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and &eac
5 of the federl Trade Commisgin Act, as mmended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

WHE REFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Feerd TradeCommssion on
this day of 2011, iswes its Canplaint against sad Respondent.

By the Commis®n.

Donald S. Clark
Secreary
SEAL:



